

May 29, 2019 River City Cruisers

EXECUTIVE BOARD

President: Doug Smith Vice-President: Randy Frye Secretary: Jenny Buesking Treasurer: Lynn Mead Newsletter: Jenny Buesking **Board of Directors:** John Mead Wilmer Erfling Frosty Buesking

James Bond Doug Schwartz

Issue 89

MEETING MINUTES FROM MAY

The River City Cruisers Car Club meeting was held at the Hermann park on May 28, 2019 with 25 members present. The meeting was called to order by President Doug Smith and Lynn Mead reported a balance of \$4559.44.

OLD BUSINESS

There was discussion on sponsors. Instead of calling them "trophy" sponsors, they'll be called "show" sponsors. Lynn is going to send out a list of sponsors along with a list of new businesses in town. If you know of a new business, feel free to approach them.

John Mead told everyone to check out the RCC Facebook page. There are several favorable comments from the Maifest cruise-in.

Lynn Mead received a couple of 'thank-you' notes. One from the VFW and one from the High School for participating in providing scholarships. The VFW has confirmed they will present the color guard at this year's show.

John Mead read an email he received from a vendor in St. Charles who does kettle corn, fresh squeezed lemonade, and fried pork rinds. It was unanimous that we haven't allowed this in the past due to competing with our food stand and if we did decide to allow this, we would use local clubs/organizations.

There was also discussion on the kiddle tractor pull and scavenger hunt. We will keep the kiddie tractor pull budget the same as last year at \$75. There will be more discussion if we will continue to do the scavenger hunt and what the prizes would be.

Dale Straatmann suggested having someone who is already bringing a Mule/Gator, to drive around selling drinks and possibly sandwiches as a way to help the food stand. This may help sales if we bring the items to the people??

There is going to be a stack of car show flyers in the license bureau for anyone to pick up if you are needing some to pass out.

The people on this year's shirt is Greg Finazzo and Paul Eubanks. As a reminder, the criteria for being on the t-shirt is you have to be an active member, work at the car show, and attend at least 3 meetings.

The River City Cruisers Car Club meeting was held at the Hermann park on May 28, 2019 with 25 members present. The meeting was called to order by President Doug Smith and Lynn Mead reported a balance of \$4559.44.

Doug Smith asked if there were any issues with last year's car show that we need to discuss. Suzie Frye said she needs more food stand workers, she didn't get any high school kids last year. Hopefully the park is dried up and flooding isn't an issue! Frosty may be out of town, so may need someone to work with the judges. A positive from last year was registration. It worked really well for the participants to pay before they parked and the process was pretty smooth.

Kelly Wideman told everyone he is organizing a poker run on June 15th for Juvenile Diabetes. The flyer is on the website for more information. See Schedule of Events for other upcoming activities.

Schedule of Events

June 1-Cruise to Iron Spike Train Museum, Washington, MO, 4-8 p.m. June 2-Union Cruise-In, White Rose Café June 14—RCC Cruise Night June 14—Crusade Against Cancer (no cars on display this year) June 14—Callaway Cruisers, Relay for Life Car Show, Memorial Park in Fulton, 5:30 p.m. June 15—Jonesburg Car Show, registration 9-12 a.m. June 15—Cruising for Kids Poker Run, start at Purdy's Stony Hill Hall 11 a.m. June 22—Callaway Cruisers Fulton Street Fair, 1-4 p.m. June 25—RCC Meeting, Hermann City Park 7 p.m. July 13—James Bond's "Bondfire"

Events will be posted here as dates approach, check out the website or Facebook for more listings.

May/June Birthdays

Doug Smith—May 12 Doug Schwartz—June 9

